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Marguerite McLean rooaqs - T P  
From: Collins, Angela [acollins@cgrdc.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Docket 100295-TP Notice of WithdrawLpdf 

Thursday, May 20,2010 2:33 PM 

Docket 100295-TP, Complaint of lntrado Communications Inc. against AT&T Florida 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
202.862.8930 (telephone) 
202.862.8958 (fax) 
acollins@cgrdc.com 

Docket 100295-TP - Complaint of lntrado Communications Inc. against BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida and Request for Expedited Treatment 

This document is being filed on behalf of lntrado Communications Inc. 

The total number of pages i s  2 .  

The document i s  a notice of withdrawal of counsel. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Angela Collins 

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
202.862.8930 (telephone) 
202.862.8958 (fax) 

~ acollins@cgrdc.com ~~ ~ 

F. cahj ILcom 

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and i s  intended only for the use of  the individual and/or 
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entity identified in the alias address of this message. If the reader of this message i s  not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible to 
deliver i t  to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify us immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete the original message from your system. Thank you. 

. . f . f . f f f f * * . t * f f * f f _ t  

IUS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IUS. we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments) i s  not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the 
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

. * * * * * t , f f f * f f * . f . f f t .  
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Complaint of Intrado Conununications Inc. 
against BellSouth Telecoinnlunications, Inc. 
d/b/a AT&T Florida and Request for Expedited 
Treatment 

DOCKET NO. 100295-TP 

DATED: May 20,201 0 

INTRADO COMMUNICATIONS INC. NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF COUNSEL 

Intrado Communications Inc. (“Intrado Comm”) respectfully submits this notice of 

withdrawal of counsel in the above-captioned proceeding. Please remove Ch6rie R. Kiser and 

Angela F. Collins, both with the law firm Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP, as counsel in this 

matter. Intrado Coinni continues to be represented in this matter by in-house counsel and the law 

firm Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

Respectiidly submitted, 

127019.1 

Angela F. Collins 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-862-8900 (telephone) 
202-862-8958 (facsimile) 
ckker@cgrdc.com 
acolliis@cgrdc.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on 
the following by electronic mail this 20th day of May, 2010. 

Colleen O’Grady 
General Attorney 
AT&T 
525 Market St Ste 2010 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
col864@aii. com 

Michael M. Turbes 
General Attorney 
Legal Department 
AT&T 
675 West Peachtree Street, N.E. 
Suite 4213 
Atlanta, GA 30375-0001 
michael. [urbes@nil. corn 

Gregory Follensbee 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
greg. follensbee@alt. cam 
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